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Dr. James B. Rhoads g . . DATE BEILY [T
Archivist of the United Stotes '
Thne ationsl Archives _ REGISIER nuuazs
i Washington, D.C.20408 ’

Dear Dr. Rhosads,

Tour lester of Ausust 15 feils o snswer the question, froa wihicn riles
_ did you make the copy of the autopsy suthorization you sent me. 1 must toke is.us

P with your other com:ents about ite “hat wes not sunplied me in response to ny
: request for everything on ths autsvey, over vwhich we exchenpd o nsiderable corres
: pondence, res:liing Xke in the assurance I hrd had access to everything not stlll
claseified., It was not suvulied me with the copy of %he entire JFII ena JIC files I

ordered, And if the copy you supplied me is from +he JFI 1 files, it ie the om
veper in that file, to my recollecti:n, tnet does not b:ar tie file identiciation.

] lo¥ only did the natic :nsl frchives not supply this with the JFX
le coples, but if you wznt to zee your azency's letter in ”DJCJ it =sid tnere vas
copy, 1 can supply it.

I therefore renew my question, what is tne source of the copy of to
autopsy suthorization you sent me and, if it is now in the JFX files snd wasn't
there vhen this file was copied for me, vhen was it added, by woen ond on whose
bretructions? T bedieve. this is ¢ matter of the grestest importance snd I do ho-e
you will see to it personally that there is an unequivocal, complete answar.

You szy "Covies of sll papers rel:-ting to the autovsy of President
wennedy that were transferred to the lLational Zrcoives by the Secret Service hava
e vesn furnished to you." This is inconsistent with What the Secret Service hss tcld me,
i I think it only fair to tell you, in vwriting. And I vent you to be awsre of ths
! imports of ybur statement, not tue lecst of which is tﬂ{t the files cof tle aubons
: wers parged before they nere transferred to tihe Archivess. The items I requested from
Admiral Burkeley's receint must be there, else this hoppened. '

I therefore hope you will personslly = to it fthet this is not & cose
i vinere an inadequ:te search was made, toal you willjjassure yourself an . then rne ftugt
i the documents I heve reauested are not, anyvhere, 'in your custody, under whstever
i file designation.
|

ind specifically, I renew my reguest, not r-: ponded to alter a wry
long deley, for a copy of the Secret Service copy of the sutonsy-pictures and -~rays
memo, which wes trancferred to your sgency. I would hope, ofter this very lonz delay,
o nov more tn-n half a year, thet it could be by return mail.

L. _ 5 SN TR = Sincerely yours,

/
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